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April 22na, 1908.

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

B Dr. Samuel Sheldon, f”w ; J

Polytechnic Institute, f \ Q{& 7 f i _H

Brooklyn, New York. . | | ;

Deer Dr. Sheldon: N \
Kindly mail us at your early convenlence your photom E
graph, for reproduction ag the frontispiece of Part I,  €

Volume ¥XVI of the Inetitube Transactions. The Volume is !

almost ready for the printer, and therefore, we should ‘ J

like %to have this photograph as promptly as posgihle.

Very truly yours,

Asgistant SBecretary.
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